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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 11:16 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for October 9 - Homecoming, National Suicide 

Prevention Awareness, Homecoming FAFSA Raffle, Career and Graduate School Fair, 
and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

          
      Homecoming  

All are invited to attend the many events during Homecoming 
2018.  Please see the schedule below for details. 
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann 
Read More 
 

  

 
 

 

Today: National Suicide Prevention Awareness 
In recognition of Suicide Prevention Month, consider signing up for the 
next QPR Suicide Prevention Training today from 5 to 6 pm in the 
Wellness Center Room 221. Training is free and space is limited.  To 
register call Counseling Services at 484-365-7244.  Those who complete 
the training will receive a certificate. 
Contact: Mary Coleman 

 
Tomorrow:  Homecoming FAFSA Raffle 
Win a FREE Homecoming Step Show Ticket with a Completed FAFSA! 
Contact: Danielle Smithson 
Read More 

 
October 11: Career and Graduate School Fair 
The Office of Career Development will host the Career and Graduate 
School Fair on Thursday, October 11 from 11 am – 2 pm in the Manuel 
Rivero Gym.  Approximately 90 organizations will be present to discuss 
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employment and internship opportunities.  Graduate School 
representatives will attend to discuss program concentrations, admission 
and financial aid requirements with Lincoln students.  Professional attire 
is required.  A list of recruiters is attached. 
Contact: Ralph Simpson, Jr.  
Read More 
 

October 11/12: Vendors’ Fair & Community Stage 
Join us for live music at the Community Stage and good food and 
merchandise at the Vendors’ Fair on Thursday and Friday from 4 – 8 pm 
at the LLC breezeway area.  
Contact: Brian Dubenion & RaVonda Dalton-Rann 

 
October 12: NSBE STEM Workshop/Alumni Mixer 
The Student STEM Workshop is scheduled from 1 – 2:30 pm on Friday, 
October 12.  An Alumni Mixer will be held following the workshop from 
2:30 – 4 pm. 
Contact: Deborah Johnson 
Learn more 
 

October 13: Dr. Goro Nagase Ceremony  
All are invited to reconnect with the beloved Dr. Nagase by celebrating 
his legacy alongside STEM alumni at the Dr. Goro Nagase Reception 
scheduled at 4:30 pm on Saturday, October 13 at the Ivory V. Nelson 
Center for the Sciences.  Use the below link to register. 
Contact: Deborah Johnson  
Register 
 

Athletics Highlights 
Please check out what's happening This Week in Lincoln Athletics. 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read More 
 

October 17: National Depression Screening Day 
National Depression Screening Day is dedicated to raising awareness  
of depression, generalized anxiety disorder, bipolar disorder and 
posttraumatic stress disorder, as well as referral to treatment resources 
if warranted.  LU Counseling Services is offering free, confidential 
screenings for students. Please click the link below for more information.  
Contact: Mary Coleman 
Read More 
 

Student Spotlight  
October is National Domestic Violence Awareness Month and the 
SISTERS THAT ARE RESPECTED SERIOUSLY (S.T.A.R.S.) encourage 
students, faculty, and staff to stop by the Langston Hughes Memorial 
library to see their display in the “Student Spotlight” showcase near the 
main floor elevator.   
Contact: Karen Vaught 
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NSBE Homecoming Challenge 
The Lincoln University Chapter of NSBE seeks proposals from student 
groups/organizations on an important problem that they have identified 
at Lincoln University and how they propose to solve the identified 
problem.  Please see the attached for more information! 
Contact: Dunsin Fadojutimi 
Proposal / Rules  
 

November 2: Feel the Roar 
Do not miss your opportunity to register as a volunteer! The Office of 
Undergraduate Admissions needs your help with our annual Fall Open 
House on Friday, November 2nd, 2018. We need enthusiastic Lincoln 
men and women to show future Lions what the ROAR is all about! Please 
click the registration link to register as a Tour Guide. More details will be 
provided in the interest meetings. Thank you in advance for your service 
to the campus community! 
Contact: Kinoia Fredericksen 
Registration Link 
 

Harlem Halloween Costume Contest 
All are invited to participate in the Harlem Halloween Costume Contest 
sponsored by the Langston Hughes Memorial Library. Entries are now 
being accepted. The grand prize will be a $50 gift card. Runner up 
contestants will receive a $25 gift card. All contestants will receive an 
invitation to the Halloween Soiree.  
Contact: Karen Vaught 
Read More / How it Works 
 

National Council of Negro Women 
The National Council of Negro Women is currently looking for a king! 
They also want all Lincoln University students to wear pink on 
Wednesday's for the month of October for breast cancer awareness and 
tag their instagram page @lu.ncnw and use their hashtag 
#WearPinkWithNCNW #BreastCancerAwareness!! 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More 
 

Miss Orange and Blue Presents: Lion of the Month  
If you believe you have demonstrated Lincoln spirit, have shown 
leadership on campus, OR have exemplified athletic talent, please email 
Miss Orange and Blue at Yolanda.johnson@lincoln.edu with a photo 
explaining why you should be the next Lion of Month for October!    
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 
 

Athletics News  
 Purple Knights Defeat Lions in Women’s Soccer Action 
 Lincoln to Participate in First Ever CIAA Basketball Virtual Media 

Day Friday 
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 Johnson Named ECAC Division II Cross country Rookie of the 
Month 

 McKenzie Named ECAC Division II Football Rookie of the Month 
 Lions Drop Five-Set Match to Vikings 
 Spear and Rodriguez Shine but Lions Fall at LIU-Post 
 Volleyball Makes North Carolina Swing to Face ECSU and Chowan 

Sunday and Monday 
 Lincoln Women's Soccer Travels to Face LIU-Post in New York 
 Lions Fall at Virginia Union 
 Lions Routed by Virginia Union 
 Men's Harriers Finish Sixth at Cedric Walker HBCU Challenge 
 Lions Place Seventh at Cedric Walker HBCU Challenge 
 This Week in Lincoln Athletics Week ending October 14, 2018 
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